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MEMO OF TRANSFLR ¥ENO
Dear Bud,

Hore is tic meo you asked for ‘hursday. I will be preparing it from my cand file
‘on these things, this officisl correapondence, not from going over thebextensive files
thempelves. +t should angwer your request for a chronological statement only. The summary
was prepared from my files by Howard Roffman,

Befor® I forgety I suguest that Gesell's decision of last night was made with the
detailed and documented background I had provided in the clothing/pix sult, which cortainly
detailed to him both the effort to suppress .nd official duplicity, — e

The firet ttem on mewo of irenafer is not listed Hecause it is not in tho Sfom of

& lotter. It was about January 21, 1968, when I phoned Marion Yohnson from New Orleans to

ask for a copy of the memo. I have a note on this of which you have a copy. 1t was the

Yeginning of the week after the Turaday night on which you got the papers they released

in Louisisns v. Shawe :

2/28/66 I wrote 1. had been 3 weeks since I was assured of response. Why the delay? Bays
bocause memo is inconalstent with official statements and ddres Arch to disprove.

3/23 Has been six weeks since response was promised. I again ask for memo and explanation 3
(6n the day of the second hearing I asked “hosds about this in the courtroom snd he

said I'd be hearing soon. I didn*t)

4/4 Archives wrote the memo had been left i. the Arch for safekeeping and is private
paper. Cobtact Burke Marshmll for permission to see. I

4/6 I wrote I had been denied memo for itwo months after it was promised plus reason for it.
{apperently written before receipt of 4/4) '

4/7 I% took 82 days to say memo wes ‘private paper*? Semd me a copy of the govermments'
copy, not that of the K fawdly, and all pertinent rccords {or assurences there ere =
no such records). Claim of “prinate paper® contradicts 2 court affidavits.

5/27 I renew Tequest for memo saying that since it was surrendered (?) by gobornment when
used by panel end lost ‘private paper® stmms.

7/14 Bave been officially informed that Arch has federal copy of this uemo, Ask for copy

DY TOtUTD x;m.ﬂ (Bud= the Secret Service gave me acopy through the Arch, which would
not do it, :

8/15 Copy of SS copy of memo which was given by it asked again.

10/7 Arch says have "carcfully reviewsd and considered the points outlined in your letier”
re memo. Afforms previous advice that memo is not US property but belongs to the JFK
family. Cannot make available.

11/4 1 specifically do not want K family wopy. Want copy of government COPy and COLY was
provided by SS, It is not a private paper. If denied, want specific end unevasive

denial. :
3/13/70 Want to know if Arch has goverament copy of memo and and documents relevant to i,
If necessary, will carry further.
4/24 Refers to pepers received by Arch from SS but not sent me (ref to memo of tranafer
but letters not specific in so ctating).
8/19 Arch has copy of govt copy. Withheld wnder 5 UsSeCe 552 (b)(6), invasion personel
.. privacy, they say. : ‘
11/10 Givest list ofxrefwwxwrax requests for memo tranafer. (Letter to GSA director \?)
. Sppesl from decigion to deny, Wants eony of zovt copy, with attachments. Wante reply
- as soon as posgidle. If you deny, please forward through resaining channels of appes.
13/20~ above letter acknowledged. L B o ‘
12/8, from Asst Adm. Administration. appesl demied used 5 U.S.C.552 (b)(6). @111 reconsider
- on word from K family. P o ,
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_ MEMO TRAN Fii- Requests of Secret Service

6/2/69 Adkz for copy because it is agency of origin. If rofused, asks why, send forsa for

making formal request under 5 U.S.¢., 552
7/11 S8 ssys that since Arch is officlal repository, request has beem forwarded there.
7/14 I renew request and if denied explanations and PT forms,
2/17/70 Renew requests for memo and related documents,

O~ Kelley on contacting Justice-apparently my memo on conversation with K.
© 11/20 Gives Kolley history of requests :

¥2/TiSent enclosures probably re efforts to get memo (7)
Requeats &' Justice
%/30/69 Requests mewo end asks no delays. R

7/6 Encloso copy letter to Bhoads. Want writien statomgnt clearly telling- why melo is
~withheld if they will not supyly copy.

- 4/10/T0 Sends letter from Rhoads snd reply re memo, denisl and requests. Asks IV to yeed

carefully and "think about their contohki®

6/2/69 Renews requests for memo and says that since it wap used by' panel it carmot be
withheld,

4s I sald, the foregoing is from the card index to this correspondence. It is incouplete

 4f 1% reflects all the correspondence. I tidnk Justice did reject request and I

 think I appealed, byt it is even beti.r if there we:e mo responses, i it not? How

* what the correspondence files do mot show iu that when I #ushed Kelley for it end sedd

that under the law I smst apply to the agency of origin and must fils against them in the
current IV interpretation, I'd sue them if they _d.i.d%t give it to mo, they sent all thely
sopies to the Archdves., He told me e in persan. '

I*11 be in Wednesday, ‘
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